
From: Vita Sumara
To: Michelle Dollmaier
Cc: Legislative Officers
Subject: FW: Bylaw C-8490 - 2024
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:54:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Michelle,

Please see the email below for your attention. Looks like this is regarding File: PL20230138 (06717003).

Thank you

Vita Sumara

Call Center Representative| Planning

Rocky View County

262075 Rocky View Point | Rocky View County | AB | T4A 0X2
Phone: 403-520- 8199
VSumara@rockyview.ca | www.rockyview.ca

From: Christine Harrison <CHarrison@rockyview.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:23 AM
To: PAA_Development <Development@rockyview.ca>; Milan Patel <MPatel@rockyview.ca>; Jeff Grant <JGrant@rockyview.ca>
Cc: Tayler Norman <TNorman@rockyview.ca>
Subject: FW: Bylaw C-8490 - 2024

Hello,

We have received this email in our general mailbox for your departments, please respond to this inquiry.

We respectfully request you confirm contact when this inquiry is completed. 

Thank you.

Christine Harrison

Call Centre Representative | | Customer Care and Support

Rocky View County

262075 Rocky View Point | AB | T4A 0X2
Phone: 403-230-1401
charrison@rockyview.ca | www.rockyview.ca

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is
prohibited and unlawful.  If you received this communication in error, please reply immediately to let me know and then delete this e-mail.  Thank you.

From: GERRY NEUSTAEDTER  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 5:18 PM
To: Questions <questions@rockyview.ca>
Subject: Bylaw C-8490 - 2024

Good afternoon,
This road plan was done in the first decade of the 1900's. Since then, road building practises have changed.
Please remove this road plan from the SE of Section 17. If possible, please remove it from the NE of Section 8 as well. I see this as a
house keeping item. This part of the road plan is an unnecessary burden on the land(s).
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Thanks
Gerry Neustaedter
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